

Overseas Chinese Students
Direct Admission Application
(2nd Round)

元智大學

Application period: April 15, 2024 – June 15, 2024. (GMT+8).

Register online at: https://yzu-apply.yzu.edu.tw/

Global Affairs Office Yuan Ze University

Email:dorrie@saturn.yzu.edu.tw Tel:+886-3-4638800 ext.3287

Note: The contents of this brochure were translated from Chinese. In the event of any discrepancies between the two versions, the Chinese version will take precedence.

YZU Application Timeline for Overseas Chinese Students Direct Admission Application (2nd Round)

[The following timetable is based on Taiwan Standard Time (GMT+8).]

Activity	Date (2nd Round Application)
	March 22, 2024
Brochure Announcement	Download it from the Global Affairs Office's website for overseas Chinese students:
	https://gao.yzu.edu.tw/index.php/en/admissions-2/oc-student
Online Application	April 15, 2024 — June 15, 2024
Omnie Application	Apply online at: → <u>Apply here</u>
Review of	June 16, 2024 — July 20, 2024
Applications	Evaluation application documents.
Results Inquiry	July 21, 2024 — July 31, 2024
and Reply	Please check the results on the registration website, and reply to the registration intention by the deadline.
Announcement of	August 8, 2024
Announcement of Application Results	Application results will be announced at: https://gao.yzu.edu.tw/index.php/en/admissions-2/oc-student
Mailing of	Late August in 2024
Admission Letter	Admission Letter will be sent via email and in hard copy.
	Early September in 2024
Registration for New Students	Registration date is based on YZU calendar, which can be found in university's website: https://www.yzu.edu.tw/admin/aa/index.php/en-us/select-menu-calendar

^{*} Any information and forms from YZU will be sent via email. Please make sure you provide the correct email address and your mailbox can function smoothly. Students are responsible for any incidents caused by the systematic errors of their own mailboxes (such as letters being moved to the junk mail folder, unsuccessful delivery due to a full mailbox, Internet disconnection, and computer breakdown). If students do not receive the necessary information within the scheduled time period, they should contact the Global Affairs Office of YZU via email.

^{*} The overseas Chinese/Hong Kong/Macao students placed by the University Entrance Committee For Overseas Chinese Students in this academic year will not be admitted in the second-round direct admission of YZU.

YZU Application Procedure for Overseas Chinese Students Direct Admission Application (2nd Round)

Check eligibility for application and confirm the desired program

- Information on each department's courses can be found on each department's website of Yuan Ze University's official website.
- * Each applicant may apply up to 3 programs.

Please apply at Yuan Ze's application system for overseas Chinese students:

* The application procedure follows the

* Please provide all the information and submit all documents required on the application system and in the application

* The applicants will be notified via email if

the deadline will not be considered.

any required information/documents is missing. Late applications received after

Apply here

brochure.

application timeline.



Apply online



submit application documents



Fill out the application form and





Results Inquiry and Reply

* Please check the results on the registration website, and reply to the registration

intention by the deadline.



Announcement of application results and delivery of Admission Letter

* Admission Letter will be sent via email and in hard copy.

CONTENTS

1. APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS5	
2. PROGRAMS AND ADMISSION7	
3. LANGUAGE USED IN THE PROGRAMS8	
4. WHEN AND HOW TO APPLY9	
5. REQUIRED INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS9	
6. ADMISSION PRINCIPLES11	
7. ANNOUNCEMENT OF APPLICATION RESULTS 11	
8. MATTERS FOR ATTENTION11	
9. APPEAL12	
10. REGULATIONS FOR STUDYING IN TAIWAN12	
11. REGISTRATION REGULATIONS12	
12. ACADEMICS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING13	
[APPENDIX 1] OVERSEAS CHINESE STUDENT REGISTRATION	
QUALIFICATION AFFIDAVIT19	
[APPENDIX 2] HONG KONG OR MACAU RESIDENT ELIGIBILITY	ľ
CONFIRMATION FORM20	

Yuan Ze University Application Brochure for Overseas Chinese Students Direct Admission Application (2nd Round)

1. Application Requirements

The application requirements for overseas Chinese/Hong Kong/Macao students conform to the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" and "Regulations for Hong Kong and Macao Residents Studying in Taiwan" issued by the Ministry of Education.

- I. Definitions of overseas Chinese students, Hong Kong/Macao students, and Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao:
 - i. Overseas Chinese students: Chinese students born in an overseas country, and have taken up continuous residence to this day, or recent continuous residence for over **six** consecutive years, in an overseas country and in possession of a long-term or permanent residence permit in the country. The term "overseas" here refers to countries or regions other than Mainland China, Hong Kong, and Macao.
 - ii. Hong Kong/Macao students: Residents of Hong Kong or Macao in possession of a permanent residence permit in Hong Kong or Macao who have taken up continuous residence outside Taiwan for over six consecutive years and meet the requirements listed in Article 4 of the "Laws and Regulations Regarding Hong Kong & Macao Affairs".
 - iii. Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao: Chinese students with foreign nationality and a permanent residence permit in Hong Kong or Macao, who have never had household registration in Taiwan and have taken up continuous residence in Hong Kong, Macao or overseas for over six consecutive years. The students' study and counseling affairs must conform to the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" before the amendment and implementation of relevant legal regulations.
 - * Note 1. The overseas Chinese students and Hong Kong/Macao students eligible for admission are those who come to Taiwan from overseas in the academic year (not including those who attended high school in Taiwan, studied one year at a Taiwanese university but did not graduate, graduated from an unincorporated Chinese secondary school in Myanmar or Northern Thailand, or graduated from National Taiwan Normal University Division of Preparatory Programs for Overseas Chinese Students).
 - * Note 2. The term "continuous residence" mentioned above entails the condition that the student did not reside in Taiwan for over 120 days in each calendar year (from January 1 to December 31), which would then be considered as interrupted residence. The period taken into account is six years before the aforementioned application deadline date. However, the students whose continuous residence meets the aforementioned requirement after August 31, 2023are eligible to apply.
 - * Note 3. For information on continuous residence and exclusion regulations, the overseas Chinese students and Hong Kong/Macao students may refer to Articles 3 & 4 of the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" and Articles 3 & 4 of the "Regulations for Hong Kong and Macao Residents Studying in Taiwan", respectively. The students must also submit the required documents concerning their residence for review during application.
 - * Note 4. Part of the applicants' personal data will be transferred by the university to the University Entrance Committee For Overseas Chinese Students, the Ministry of Education, the National Immigration Agency of the Ministry of the Interior, and the Overseas Community Affairs Council for the review of travel records as well as identity verification performed by the Ministry of Education, the University Entrance Committee For Overseas Chinese Students, and the Overseas Community Affairs Council.
 - * Note 5. The overseas Chinese students and the Hong Kong/Macao students are not allowed to change their identity on their own during their study in Taiwan unless otherwise specified by law. If the student owns the dual identity of a foreign student and overseas Chinese student, he or she must select one of the identities to be admitted to the university and cannot change the selected identity once his or her application is submitted.

II. Education Requirements:

- i. Applicants for the undergraduate program must hold a degree equivalent to or higher than that from a high school in Taiwan, while applicants for the master's program must hold an undergraduate degree.
- ii. Applicants who graduated from a university/institution with academic credentials need to be recognized by the Ministry of Education in Taiwan as listed on the Department of International and cross-Strait Education website.
- iii. All diplomas and degrees from high schools and universities must be verified by an overseas mission of Taiwan or a recommendation unit designated by the Overseas Community Affairs Council.
- iv. Applicants who receive a diploma from a foreign country, Hong Kong, Macao, or Mainland China must meet the requirements listed in Article 9 of the "Standards for Recognition of Equivalent Educational Levels for University Admission" issued by the Ministry of Education. Applicants who graduate at a level equivalent to Grade 11 in Taiwan overseas or in Hong Kong/Macao are required to earn another 12 additional credits at Yuan Ze University to graduate.
- III. Students under any of the following circumstances cannot apply for admission in Taiwan. Applicants who violate such rules will be disqualified for admission. Students who violate such rules but are already admitted to the university will be expelled.
 - i. The student studied in/graduated from a high school in Taiwan.
 - ii. The student owns a forged/altered/false certificate/passport.
 - iii. The student had applied for an already granted annulment of R.O.C. nationality and has yet to acquire nationality from another country.
 - iv. The student is considered ineligible for admission by the Overseas Affairs authority or the Ministry of Education after being admitted to the university.
 - v. The student enrolled in, took a temporary leave from, was involuntarily suspended (e.g. expelled) from, or applied to retain enrollment eligibility in a university in Taiwan (including National Taiwan Normal University Division of Preparatory Programs for Overseas Chinese Students), and therefore is disqualified for re-admission.
- IV. The verification process of identity and educational qualifications conforms to the regulations issued by the Ministry of Education, the Overseas Community Affairs Council, and Yuan Ze University. The applicants are required to complete Appendix 1 "Overseas Chinese student registration qualification affidavit" and Appendix 2 "Hong Kong / Macao student registration qualification affidavit" to facilitate YZU's review of the applicants' identity and educational qualifications.

2. Programs and Admission

Academic Programs for Bachelor		
College	Academic Programs	
	Department of Mechanical Engineering	
College of Engineering	Department of Chemical Engineering and Materials Science	
	International Bachelor Program in Engineering	
College of Electrical	Department of Electrical Engineering (Program A, B, C)	
and Communication	International Bachelor Program in Electrical and Communication	
Engineering	Engineering	
	Bachelor of Business Administration Program	
	(Major in Digital Marketing and Human Resources)	
Callaga of	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Finance)	
College of Management	Bachelor of Business Administration Program	
ivianagement	(Major in Business Administration & International Business)	
	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Accounting)	
	English Bachelor of Business Administration Program	
	Department of Computer Science and Engineering	
	Department of Information Management	
College of Informatics	Department of Information Communication-Design	
	Department of Information Communication-Technology	
	International Bachelor Program in Informatics	
	Department of Foreign Languages and Applied Linguistics	
Callaga of Hymanitias	Department of Chinese Linguistics and Literature	
College of Humanities and Social Sciences	Department of Social and Policy Sciences	
and Social Sciences	Department of Art and Design	
	International Bachelor in Strategic Communication	

Academic Programs for Master		
College	Academic Programs	
	Department of Mechanical Engineering	
College of Engineering	Department of Chemical Engineering and Materials Science	
	Graduate School of Biotechnology and Bioengineering	
College of Electrical	Department of Electrical Engineering (Program A, B, C)	
and Communication	Master of Electrical Engineering	
Engineering	with Artificial Intelligence	
College of	Master of Business Administration Program	
Management	Master of Science in Finance and Accounting	
	Department of Computer Science and Engineering	
College of Informatics	Department of Information Management	
College of illioniatics	Department of Information Communication	
	Graduate Program in Biomedical Informatics	
	Department of Foreign Languages and Applied Linguistics	
Callege of Hymenities	Department of Chinese Linguistics and Literature	
College of Humanities and Social Sciences	Department of Social and Policy Sciences	
	Master Program in Art and Design Management,	
	Department of Art and Design	
	Graduate Institute of Medicine	

^{*} For more Information: https://www.yzu-gao.com/

3. Language Used in the programs

College	Program	Bachelors	Master
	International Bachelor Program in Engineering	ENG	
College of Engineering	Department of Mechanical Engineering	СН	*
	Department of Chemical Engineering and Materials Science	СН	*
	Graduate School of Biotechnology and Bioengineering		*
	International Bachelor Program in Informatics	ENG	
College of	Department of Computer Science and Engineering	СН	*
Informatics	Department of Information Management	СН	*
	Department of Information Communication	СН	*
	Graduate Program in Biomedical Informatics	-	*
	English Bachelor of Business Administration Program	ENG	
	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Digital Marketing and Human Resources)	СН	
	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Finance)	СН	
	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Business Administration & International Business)	СН	
College of Management	Bachelor of Business Administration Program (Major in Accounting)	СН	
Management	Master of Business Administration Program (Major in International Business/ Leadership and Human Resource/ Business Management/ Marketing)		СН
	Global Master of Business Administration Program		ENG
	Master of Science in Finance and Accounting (Major in Finance/ Accounting/ FinTech)		СН
	Global Master of Science in Finance and Accounting Program		ENG
	International Bachelor Program in Strategic Communication	ENG	
College of Humanities and	Department of Foreign Languages and Applied Linguistics	СН	ENG
Social Sciences	Department of Chinese Linguistics and Literature	СН	СН
	Department of Social and Policy Sciences	СН	СН
College of	Department of Art and Design	СН	СН
	International Bachelor Program in Electrical and Communication Engineering	ENG	
Electrical and Communication	Department of Electrical Engineering (Program A,B,C)	СН	*
Engineering	Master of Electrical Engineering with Artificial Intelligence		*
	Graduate Institute of Medicine		СН

^{* :} Program with sufficient English courses to meet graduation requirements

4. When and How to Apply

- I. Application period: April 15, 2024 June 15, 2024.
- II. Any online or hard copies applications submitted after the application deadline will not be considered.
- III. No application fee is required. Each applicant can apply to up to 3 programs in the same application form.
- IV. Applicants must provide the information and submit the documents required in the online application system and application brochure.
- V. Applicants will be notified via email if they submit incomplete/wrong information or documents. Late submission after the deadline will not be considered.

5. Required Information and Documents

Applicants must upload the following documents to the online application system:

- I. Certificate of Identity:
 - i. For overseas Chinese students: Applicants must hold a permanent or long-term residence permit in the country of residence (e.g. identity card/passport issued by the country of residence or a R.O.C. passport with an Overseas Compatriot Identity Endorsement).
 - ii. For Hong Kong/Macao students: Applicants must hold a Hong Kong/Macao passport, a permanent residence permit (e.g. identity card issued by the country of residence), and copies of the original certification of continuous residence overseas (e.g. travel records certification; however, applicants who do not hold such a certification do not have to submit such a document). Applicants born in Mainland China must submit a copy of their "Mainland Travel Permit for Hong Kong and Macao Residents" (i.e. Home Return Permit).
 - iii. For Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao: Applicants must hold a Hong Kong/Macao passport, a permanent residence permit, and a foreign country passport. Applicants born in Mainland China must submit a copy of their "Mainland Travel Permit for Hong Kong and Macao Residents" (i.e. Home Return Permit).
- II. Certificate of Education Such as a Diploma/Certificate of Enrollment:
 - i. Graduates of the current year must submit a copy of the student identity card or certificate of enrollment valid in the graduation semester, and must receive an official diploma before admission to the university and translate it into Chinese (except when the diploma is written in English) for the university's review. Applicants who do not provide the aforementioned documents will be disqualified for admission; if they are already admitted to the university, their admission will be revoked.
 - ii. Applicants who have already graduated must submit a copy of the diploma. Applicants to the undergraduate programs must submit a copy of a high school diploma, while applicants to the master's programs must submit a copy of a university diploma.

III. Academic Transcript:

- i. Graduates of the current year must submit copies of the transcripts and ranking certificates of Grade 10 & 11.
- ii. Graduates of Grade 12 must submit copies of the transcripts and ranking certificates from Grade 10 to 12.
- iii. Graduates of Grade 11 must submit copies of the transcripts and ranking certificates of Grade 10 & 11.
- iv. Applicants to the master's programs must submit a copy of the transcript of their undergraduate studies.
- IV. Photo: Each applicant must submit a 2x2-inch headshot taken within the last 6 months and show a full front view of the face without wearing a hat.
- V. Affidavit of identity and education: Applicants are required to complete, scan, and then upload the affidavit in Appendix 1 in PDF format.

- VI. Confirmation of admission eligibility of Hong Kong/Macao residents: The Hong Kong/Macao applicants are required to complete, scan, and then upload the letter of confirmation in Appendix 2 in PDF format.
- VII. Autobiography: Applicants who submit different versions of personal statements to apply to different programs must specify the name of each program and combine the personal statements into one file for upload.
- VIII. Motivation (required for application to master's programs): Including the study plan.
 - IX. Recommendation letter (required for application to master's programs)
- X. Other Supporting Documents: Proof of achievement of specialized works (or special performances), other relevant licenses, certifications. Please attach English certificates if you are applying for English Program.
 - * Note 1. If the aforementioned documents, such as diploma, certificate of enrollment, and academic transcript, are languages other than Chinese or English, the applicants must submit a Chinese or English version the documents. The transcript must be an official document from the school and stamped by the school's Academic Affairs Office.
 - * Note 2. Applicants must submit an electronic file of the diploma, certificate of enrollment, and transcript. Once admitted to and registered at the university in Taiwan, the applicants must submit the original copy of these documents (and have them translated into Chinese if they are in languages other than Chinese or English), which must be verified by the overseas mission of Taiwan or a recommendation unit designated by the Overseas Community Affairs Council, for the university's review. Applicants who do not provide the aforementioned documents will be disqualified for admission; if they are already admitted to the university, their admission will be revoked.
 - * Note 3. Late applications after the deadline or applications that provide incomplete information will not be considered. Applicants cannot apply to submit late documents unless they are informed by YZU to do so.

6. Admission Principles

- I. Applications from overseas Chinese students and Hong Kong/Macao students are administered by the Global Affairs Office, which sends the applications verified by the program committees to the Admissions Committee. The applicants must be overseas Chinese students whose identity is verified by the Overseas Affairs authority or Hong Kong/Macao students or Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao whose identity is verified by the Ministry of Education or University Entrance Committee for Overseas Chinese Students.
- II. The overseas Chinese/Hong Kong/Macao students individually admitted in the first round to the university will not be placed by the University Entrance Committee for Overseas Chinese Students.
- III. The overseas Chinese/Hong Kong/Macao students placed by the University Entrance Committee for Overseas Chinese Students in this academic year will not be admitted in the second-round direct admission of the university.

7. Announcement of Application Results

- I. Date of announcement: August 8, 2024
- II. Students' identity will be verified by the Ministry of Education or the Overseas Community Affairs Council.

8. Matters for Attention

- I. The admission regulations conform to the academic policies of YZU and the "Regulations for direct Admission of Overseas Chinese Students and Hong Kong/Macao Students Studying in Taiwan to Yuan Ze University".
- II. The personal data submitted for application will only be used for the purpose of admission and related statistical analysis.
- III. The submitted application form and documents will not be returned to the applicants whether they are admitted or not. The applicants should keep extra copies of the documents if they need these documents for other purposes.
- IV. To ensure that the identities of the overseas Chinese students, Hong Kong/Macao students, and Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao conform to the requirements in the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" or "Regulations for Hong Kong and Macao Residents Studying in Taiwan", part of the applicants' personal data will be transferred by YZU to the University Entrance Committee For Overseas Chinese Students, the Ministry of Education, the National Immigration Agency of the Ministry of the Interior, and the Overseas Community Affairs Council for the review of travel records as well as identity verification performed by the Ministry of Education, the University Entrance Committee For Overseas Chinese Students, and the Overseas Community Affairs Council.
- V. If YZU discovers that an admitted student provides an invalid identity certificate or any documents that are forged, stolen, or altered, the student will be expelled from YZU and will not receive any academic certificate. If such a circumstance is discovered in a student already graduating from YZU, the student's diploma and academic degree will be revoked, and the student will be legally responsible for his or her behavior.
- VI. Admission to the university does not guarantee a visa, which must be verified and issued by Republic of China's Ministry of Foreign Affairs overseas embassies.

9. Appeal

- I. Applicants who have any doubts or complaints regarding the admission should file the appeal within 15 days after the announcement of admission results. Overdue appeal will not be accepted. The student recruitment committee should formally reply within one month upon receiving the appeal; if necessary, it should form a special team to fairly investigate and inform the applicant for the administrative remedy procedures.
- II. The procedure to handle the appeal will follow the Regulation of Yuan Ze University Candidates' Appeal Handling Measures.

10. Regulations for Studying in Taiwan

- I. The overseas Chinese students, Hong Kong/Macao students, and Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao admitted to YZU through the admission procedure are prohibited from transferring/advancing their studies on their own to after-school programs, continuing education institutions (colleges), National Open University, National Open Continuing College, continuing undergraduate programs/in-service master's programs of recurrent education in YZU, or classes held only at night or on weekends/holidays in Taiwan. However, those who already obtained a residence permit in Taiwan for reasons other than study may enroll in in-service master's programs. The overseas Chinese students or Hong Kong/Macao students who violate the aforementioned regulations will have their transferred/advanced student status revoked by the university and not be given any academic certificate. If such a circumstance is discovered in a student already graduating from the university, the student's diploma and academic degree will be revoked.
- II. The degree requirements for and student status of the students admitted to YZU must conform to the regulations issued by the Ministry of Education and the academic policies of YZU.
- III. The admission letters issued by YZU are no guarantee of visa issuance in Taiwan. Matters concerning visa and travel permission are governed by the Republic of China's Ministry of Foreign Affairs overseas embassies.
- IV. For information on counseling services for students during their studies in Taiwan, please go to the Military Education Office section of the university's website https://meo.yzu.edu.tw/index.php/tw/, or contact the office at (886)-3-4638800 #2244, or send an email to tomwu@saturn.yzu.edu.tw.

11. Registration Regulations

- I. YZU will announce the "Freshman Guide" in mid or late June, 2024. The admitted new students must come to the university to complete the registration and admission procedure on the scheduled day. Otherwise they will be disqualified for admission.
- II. Information on the credit fees, tuition, incidental fees, and accommodation fee required for new students enrolling in the university in September in the academic year of 2024 can be found on the website of the General Accounting Office of YZU. (https://reurl.cc/qrXnWy)
- III. Yuan Ze University's tuition and miscellaneous fee refund policy is based on Ministry of Education's regulation, please find the details information at https://edu.law.moe.gov.tw/LawContent.aspx?id=FL046293
- IV. Information on the scholarships exclusive for overseas Chinese students can be found in the following links:

Chinese version: https://gao.yzu.edu.tw/index.php/tw/scholarships/int-scholarships

English version: https://gao.yzu.edu.tw/index.php/en/scholarships-2/int-scholarships

12. Academics

College of Engineering

Department	Overviews
Dept. of Mechanical Engineering	The teaching goal of ME department is to cultivate students with innovative and practical capabilities, lead to the willingness of creative thinking and solving problems by hands-on. In response to the trend of modern technology and industrial needs, the key research areas include: green energy, smart manufacturing, and gerontechnology. ME department provides five-years program from batcher to master degree, oversea exchange program, industrial internship and other opportunities. Students are required to operate machines and instruments for practical training and experimental works, and some operations are dangerous. Thus, it is necessary to be able to move the body in time to stay away from the dangerous scene.
Dept. of Chemical Engineering and Materials Science	The mission of the department is to educate chemical and materials engineers with solid skills and up-to-date knowledge required for chemical and materials engineering profession to cope with fast-paced changes in chemical and materials industry. To meet with this goal, undergraduate students are required not only to enhance their skills and knowledge in traditional chemical engineering process design and related fundamental theories, but also to enhance their understanding of the importance and application of material science, industrial pollution control and prevention, as well as process re-engineering to chemical industry.
International Bachelor Program in Engineering	The compulsory courses of our international program are taught in English. While improving students' professional knowledge, they also enhance their English, so as to cultivate talents with international competitiveness. Students learn and develop their academic interests from various engineering fields during the freshman year, and then choose either "Mechanical Engineering", "Chemical Engineering and Materials Science", or "Industrial Engineering and Management" as major study to focus based on students' personal interests. The well-planned courses help students choose one of the above three areas to get a major degree, or choose two areas to have a "dual major" degree for graduation credits. Students are trained to become professional engineering talents with cross-field and global circulation.
Graduate School of Biotechnology and Bioengineering	The educational objective of the Graduate School of Biotechnology and Bioengineering is to cultivate outstanding all-around professionals to work in the field of biotechnology and bioengineering. The curriculum emphasizes theories as well as practices. Our graduates will be equipped with the ability and quality to pursue careers in the global biotechnology market. Our faculties have been actively contributing to their teaching and research. Our professors have published research papers in world-renowned journals and obtained research funding. Our courses are designed to address a variety of bioengineering topics with multidisciplinary solutions developed in biotechnology and bioengineering. Moreover, the English courses we offer expand students' worldview and improve their foreign language ability.

College of Electrical and Communication Engineering

Department	Overviews
Dept. of Electrical Engineering	Program A: Accredited by the Institute of Engineering Education Taiwan (IEET), the degree qualifications the Department offered are internationally compatible. Graduates can work in electrical, electronic, power, information, communication and optoelectronics related industries, and have a wide range of career paths. The Department has outstanding faculty members who have received numerous awards, including IEEE Fellow, IET Fellow, and Ministry of Science and Technology's Distinguished Research Award. Some of them are also the recipient of the Tai-You Wu Memorial Award and have been awarded by the Ministry of Science and Technology for major projects, such as the AI Center Project and the Einstein Project. In the rating of the quality of scientific and technical research papers in the world universities in recent years, the Department has been repeatedly recognized for its quality of research papers in the fields of electrical engineering and information technology. In the Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2018, we were ranked among the top 200 universities in Asia and among the best young universities in the world. The Department is based on the university's educational mission, with a comprehensive curriculum of basic, theoretical, and experimental courses, complemented by related professional programs and research projects. It aims to train students to become important research and development personnel for the world's technology industries. Program B: The Department has an excellent academic culture and currently has 18 full-time professors with extensive experience in theory and practice. In addition, The Department has been accredited by the Institute of Engineering Education Taiwan (IEET) for 3 years from Aug.1, 2019 to July 31, 2022, so that our students can be more in line with international standards and have a high competitiveness for further study and employment. Program C: Candidates must have proficiency in both Chinese and English. The teaching and research directions of this gro
International Bachelor Program in Electrical and Communication Engineering	As a bilingual university with international reputation and an application-oriented research university, the University has set up international programs in all colleges since 2017, making us the first in Taiwan. The University is located in Taoyuan City, which is the core area of the government's efforts to build the "Silicon Valley of Asia" and is in great need of professionals in the field of electrical engineering. With the trend of globalization and the government's New Southbound Policy, there is a strong demand for talents with the ability to listen, read, speak, and write English from international companies or multinational companies that have established a presence in Taiwan. The College's teaching and research covers the field of electrical engineering, information technology, electronics, communications, and photonics (collectively referred to as "field of electrical engineering"), which are the main lifelines of Taiwan's economy. The International Program in College of Electrical and Communication Engineering (International Program in CECE) not only equips graduates with expertise in the field of electrical engineering, but also strengthens students' ability to speak English in technology and cultivates professionals with international mobility in the field of electrical engineering. The curriculum is designed with the "field of electrical engineering" as the core, and is taught in English, with an emphasis on integration and cross-disciplinary learning, laying the foundation for students to move towards internationalization.

College of Management

Department	Overviews
Bachelor of Business Administration Program	Our four major fields in Business Administration, Finance, International Business and Accounting support the development of business leaders with professional, cross-disciplinary skills, giving them a wide range of career choices and powerful competitive advantages when seeking careers in today's highly-competitive job market. We allow students to choose from a range of eight specialized concentrations, plus a number of secondary concentrations, or to take the eight industry/cross-college secondary concentrations. In order to broaden their global viewpoints and reduce barriers between learning and practice, we continuously educate our students about new concepts and make active connections with enterprises so as to provide opportunities for internships. Graduates of our programs will have bilingual communication competence and be ready for global mobility in their careers.
English Bachelor of Business Administration Program	YZUCM EBBA has gained much prominence and become a well reputed business program in Taiwan. CMYZU continuously advances students' knowledge and skills through well-designed curriculum, innovative instructional methods from both academic and industrial instructors, extra-curricular activities, internships, and wide variety of international experiences. To achieve this goal, the EBBA program was developed with full support of interdisciplinary faculty eager to help students succeed in the world of business.

College of Informatics

Department	Overviews
Dept. of Computer Science and Engineering	The teaching and research topics in the department include (1) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2) Networking, Internet of Things and Cloud Computing, (3) Multimedia Systems, Human Computer Interaction, and Animation Technology, (4) Integrated Circuit Design Automation and Embedded Systems.
	The teachers of IM department are divided into five areas: Information Technology, Measurement Decision, Information Management, Business Management and Social Innovation, focusing on cultivating students' solid programming ability, supplemented by system analysis and business management concepts.
Dept. of Information Management	The research and development priorities of IM department are "Big Data Analysis" and "Artificial Intelligence Application" as the main axis, and "Business Intelligence", "Biomedical Information", "Social Media Analysis" and "Smart Manufacturing" as characteristic application fields. The department cooperates with the "Big Data and Digital Convergence Innovation Center" to jointly develop various innovative applications.
	Provide diversified professional training opportunities so that students can engage in practical training in the relevant industries for one year from the second semester of their junior year until the first semester of their senior year or follow the Department's teachers to engage in special study projects, and balance the students' needs for education or employment through a combination of theories and practical experience.
	The Department of Information Communication currently has an approved annual intake of 120 undergraduate students for two classes: The design group and the Technology group.
Dept. of Information Communication	The teaching philosophy of the creative design and technology integration department integrates the fields of Information, Design, and Communication with the main research direction in the development and application of interactive media technology, complemented by the design and integration of digital media content. From establishing the foundations of visual design to integrating digital technology, the department constructs teaching methods with rich cultural and creative implications that uses technology and innovative research development to train interdisciplinary professionals in interactive media technology application and digital media content design.
International Bachelor Program in Informatics	This program aims to cultivate highly competitive students who can take lead among information technology professionals. This program provides English-taught courses so that students will equip with good communication skills in English before they enter global job market. English as a global language serves a very important role in knowledge dissemination and social communication. Doubtlessly, information technology professionals who have a good command of English will have an edge over their competitors. They will take an influential job position in a global team and make significant contributions. Computer Science and Engineering discipline itself has an advantage over many other disciplines. It renders a professional the power of realizing innovative ideas and fusing with other disciplines. This is so-called Computer Science + X, where X can be mechanical engineering, electronics, art, finance, management, etc. The important point is the plus sign and the great extent of X. English enables penetration of Computer Science and reinforces the synergy between Computer Science disciplines itself and X. Students in this program should establish a solid core competence in computer science and engineering. This program provides more than 70 credits of English-taught courses. Among them, computer science core courses take 48 credits, selective required courses take 18 credits, and general educational courses take 10 credits. At the same time, students require taking two courses: "Oral English Communication" and "Practical English Writing", to strengthen their oral and written communication skills. This program also sets aside 25 elective credits for students to carry out exploratory studies. Among these credits, 13 credits can be obtained from the courses offered by other colleges. This makes Computer Science + X possible. This program also requires students to take a yearlong practical training (job internship) in the industry or conduct a yearlong special project in the university. This will help our students loca

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Department	Overviews
Dept. of Foreign Languages and Applied Linguistics	I. The aim of the Department of Foreign Languages and Applied Linguistics is to train and cultivate students with professional English and Japanese language skills, along with cross-cultural understanding, communication competence, independent analytic and critical thinking skills, and spirits of team work and professionalism. Each course is specially designed with considerations of the current social pulse and industrial development to strengthen students' competitiveness, allowing them to be the elite in the workplace, or professionals in language teaching or academic research. II. Students are expected to have CEFR-B1 levels in both Chinese and English listening, speaking, reading and writing, and are required to reach in English and Japanese Standards. III. Our programs are designed to strengthen students' English and Japanese language skills, and also their language analytical and applicational skills, in hope that students will have the core competitiveness in language teaching, translation, interpretation, and professional language skills. for various academic or industrial occupations.
D (COL:	The Department was founded in 1998. Since 2009, it has been moving towards the path of developing "Asia Pacific humanity Education".
Dept. of Chinese Linguistics and Literature	Moving with the combination of two tracks: "Chinese literature and culture across Asia Pacific region" as the main axis and "Traditional Chinese humanistic literacy" as the content, the Department focuses the application of Chinese literature in the current society with implementation of the concept "integration of learning and application". The basic requirement for the eligible candidates: TOCFL Level 3 or HSK Level 3.
Dept. of Social and Policy Sciences	The undergraduate program of the Dept. of Social and Policy Sciences is a multi-multi-disciplinary program integrating sociology, social statistics, social work, public administration, and cultural creativity, etc. Its professional internship trainings lead students to accumulate experiences in real working environments, to improve their abilities of planning and implementing activities, and to strengthen their life learning and interpersonal skills. The program also develops students' analytical abilities through research methods courses. Finally, the department promotes students' career development through extracurricular activities and workshops. As a consequence, the department provides qualified individuals to meet the needs of the society, and trains exports, such as social data analysts, government administrators, project managers, and social welfare practitioners, etc.
Dept. of Art and Design	The Department of Art and Design emphasizes laying a good foundation of art appreciation as well as the ability to create. In addition to courses in basic art and art history, the department has arranged courses to guide students to develop creativity and the learning in other related fields. The 21st century is an era of great knowledge economy. With such a development, our goal is to learn how to put creativity to real practice. The department encourages our students to think independently, communicate their thought clearly and try to channel the challenges they face in learning into energy of creative works. Such training will enable our students to develop the ability of research, development and create new things. In the future, they will have enough professional know-how and creativity to meet the needs in the job market.
International Bachelor Program in Strategic Communication, College of Humanities and Social Sciences	As communication technologies continue to evolve through constant innovation and the proliferation of devices and platforms provides more accessibility to connect with each other, the ability to effectively communicate has become as critical as ever in the areas of business, economics, politics, and international relations. The English program in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences at Yuan Ze University teaches the strategies and skills to create and deliver the right message to any target audience. Characterized as a "Public Relations and Strategic Communication" EMI (English as a medium of instruction) program, students will develop effective communications skills and techniques with a keen sense of language, specifically English.

Graduate Institute of Medicine

Department	Overviews
	In order to develop interdisciplinary in medicine, we promote C.L.A.P to be applied to the rising medical application.
	C: Cell Therapy and Regeneration: applying combined basic medicine, clinical medicine, immunology, and cell engineering to clinical cell therapy, tissue and organ regeneration.
Graduate Institute of Medicine	L: Longevity, Cognitive and Telemedicine: developing the software and hardware for elderly care and telemedicine in neuroscience, digital detection, data transmission, mechanical engineering, and nursing.
	A: Artificial Intelligence and Engineering: applying artificial intelligence and machine learning to medical data identification and analysis for achieving the effect of predicting risks and supporting clinical diagnosis.
	P: Precision Medicine: enhancing medical accuracy with medical engineering and optimizing diagnosis through molecular biology, clinical pathology, and big data.

【APPENDIX 1】 Overseas Chinese Student Registration Qualification Affidavit

本	人(中文姓名)已閱讀並清楚招生簡章各項規定,本人身分資格及學歷資格均符合相關規定,茲提供相
	身分證明及學歷證件作為審查,且本人所上傳報名及審查資料,內容皆屬實,經審查後如有以下情形,則由貴校撤銷錄 資格。
Ι_	(full name) hereby certify that I have read and understood the regulations specified in the
and	mission brochure, and will provide certificates of identity and education for review to prove that I meet the identity deducational requirements. I also confirm the authenticity of the information and documents I submit, and agree to disqualified for admission by the university if any of the following circumstances occurs:
	、僑生申請時未符合「僑生回國就學及輔導辦法」第二條有關「最近連續居留海外六年以上」及第三條所定連續居留海 期間之規定。
	、港澳生申請時未符合「香港澳門居民來臺就學辦法」第二條有關「最近連續居留境外六年以上」及第三條所定連續居 竟外期間之規定。
	、港澳具外國國籍之華裔學生申請時尚未符合「僑生回國就學及輔導辦法」第二十三條之一有關「最近連續居留香港、 門或海外六年以上」及第三條所定連續居留海外期間之規定。
1.	The overseas Chinese student does not meet the requirement regarding "recent continuous residence overseas for over 6 years" specified in Article 2 and the requirement regarding recent continuous residence overseas specified in Article 3 of the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" during application.
2.	The Hong Kong/Macao student does not meet the requirement regarding "recent continuous residence overseas for over 6 years" specified in Article 2 and the requirement regarding recent continuous residence overseas in Article 3 of the "Regulations for Hong Kong and Macao Residents Studying in Taiwan" during application.
3.	The Chinese student with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao does not meet the requirement regarding "recent continuous residence in Hong Kong, Macao, or overseas for over 6 years" specified in Article 23-1 and the requirement regarding recent continuous residence overseas in Article 3 of the "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" during application
照規 Fur doc oth to Af	,港澳生同意於錄取報到後之身分資格符合「香港澳門關係條例」第四條有關「未持有英國國民(海外)護照或香港護以外之旅行證照者,或未持有澳門護照以外之旅行證照或雖持葡萄牙護照但係於葡萄牙結束治理前於澳門取得者」之定。港澳具外國國籍之華裔學生則符合「僑生回國就學及輔導辦法」第二十三條之一有關「未曾在臺設有戶籍」之規定。 rthermore, the Hong Kong/Macao students must agree to certify their identity as "persons who do not hold a travel cument other than a British (Overseas) passport or a Hong Kong passport, or those who hold no travel documents her than the Macau passport, or those who do hold a Portuguese passport but obtained the document in Macau prior the end of Portuguese rule", as specified in Article 4 of the "Laws and Regulations Regarding Hong Kong & Macao fairs", after being admitted to the university. The Chinese students with foreign nationality in Hong Kong/Macao must set the requirement of "never having had household registration in Taiwan", as specified in Article 23-1 of the egulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan".
	上述身分資格外,本人所提學歷審查資料亦皆符合簡章學歷資格,驗證時亦必提具與報考學歷相符並經相關單位核驗 文件備查。
the	addition to the above identity qualification, I also certify that the submitted documents regarding my education meet requirements specified in the admission brochure and agree to submit documents that are verified by authorities and tify to my educational eligibility for review.
	政 元智大學 is affidavit is submitted to Yuan Ze University.
立	上切結書人 Signature of Student:
法	·定代理人 Signature of Legal Guardian (Parent):
國	別 Country or Region of Residence:
身	分證號或護照號 Identity or Passport Number:
地	과 Address:
乖	计矩阵 Phone Number:

[APPENDIX 2] Hong Kong or Macau Resident Eligibility Confirmation Form (For Application in the 2024 Academic Year)

ea

4. Please confirm your application status as either "Hong Kong/Macau Student" or "Hong Kong/Macau Ethnic Chinese Student Holding Foreign Nationality" (choose only one):

Hong Kong/Macau Student	Hong Kong/Macau Ethnic Chinese Student Holding Foreign Nationality	
(choose 1 out of 4)	(choose 1 out of 3)	
☐ I possess a British National (Overseas) Passport.	☐ I possess a British passport and have permanent residency in Hong Kong. I have never established household registration in Taiwan, and I have continuously resided in Hong Kong, Macau, or overseas for more than 6 years.	
No; I do not possess a Portuguese passport, British National (Overseas) passport, or travel documents other than Hong Kong or Macau passports.	□ I possess a Portuguese passport, and the initial issuance date of the Portuguese passport is on or after December 20, 1999. I also have permanent residency in Macau. I have never established household registration in Taiwan, and I have continuously resided in Hong Kong, Macau, or overseas for more than 6 years.	
Yes; I possess a Portuguese passport, and the initial issuance date of the Portuguese passport is on or before December 19, 1999 (Applicants are required to submit a "Certificate of Personal Data" issued by the Macau Identification Services Bureau after being admitted in order to apply for a student visa to Taiwan).	□ I possess a	
Yes; I possess a (please fill in country) passport or travel document and agree to relinquish the foreign passport or travel document after enrollment distribution.		
I confirm that the above information provided in my application is accurate. I understand that		
I bear full responsibility for any inaccuracies or misrepresentations in my application, and I have no objections to this.		
Declaration by the Applicant: Hong Kong or Macau Permanent Resident ID Number: Address: Phone Number: Date (Year/Month/Day):		
Note: The term "overseas" refers to countries or regions outside Mainland China, Hong Kong, and Macau.		
YYYY	MM DD	